TERENCE TOUSSAINT Sound designer



+33658509318

terence.toussaint@gmail.com

om 🧕 Paris, France

terencetoussaint.com

Summary

Passionate about music, sound design and broadcasting, I have extensive experience in producing immersive projects.

I specialize in audio but my experience with working on a diversity of projects abroad with international teams has helped me develop skills in video, stage management and editorial management as well.

Languages

English Fluent Japanese/日本語 Professional/B2

Skills

Music Production Sound Design Music Scoring Music Curation Music Theory Editing Stage Management Broadcast Audio Workstations Audio Programming Fluent

French

Pro Tools Ableton DaVinci Resole Unreal Engine Dante

Experience

AUDIO BROADCAST OPERATOR PARIS OLYMPICS

Videlio & Creative Technology

2024

Broadcast Soundboard Management Live Broadcast Mixing Broadcast Music Curation & Playlist Management Sports Teams National Anthems Management

MUSIC TEACHER

<u>Wiplay Music</u> 2016-Ongoing

Private lessons Class lessons Piano, Guitar & Music Theory lessons

MUSIC & SOUND PRODUCER

<u>Vivant</u> 2020-2022 Sound Design Art Direction Music Curation & Production Audio Post-Production Live Sound Recording

FREELANCE SOUND ENGINEER

<u>Swann Studio</u> 2019 - 2024

Sound Editing, Proofing, Mixing and Mastering Books include: *Triptych* by Karin Slaughter, *Arrowood* by Mick Finlay, *Molly's Gam*e by Molly Bloom

SOUND DESIGNER & COMPOSER

<u>Next Ninja</u>

2015-2016

Sound Design & Music Production for the game Kyub

LEAD SOUND DESIGNER

<u>Amuse Animation</u> 2016 - 2018

Sound Design Team Management Art Direction Sound Design Music Production Post Production

SOUND DESIGNER

Sweet Jam Prod

2015-2020

Sound Design, Music Production for a variety of projects (Rengle, Sana, Le Choix)

Education

ISART DIGITAL

B.A. in Music & Sound Design

2014 - 2016

Sound Design

Music Scoring

Mixing & Mastering

Won the Award for Best Sound Design in the short

animated movie Preston

UNIVERSITÉ PARIS 8

B.A. in Musicology

2012 - 2014

Ethnomusicology

Classical Music Theory

Music Composition

AMERICAN SCHOOL OF MODERN MUSIC

Preparatory School

2010-2011

Jazz Music Studies Harmonization Band Practice Guitar Mastery

Interests

With music and sound being both my core passions and work, it makes sense to diversify interests in order to find inspiration and refresh the mind every once in a while.

With that in mind I believe a good balance between athletic and cultural activities help me keep an open mind.

Just a fancy way to introduce my hobbies: sports (boxing, basketball, running), literature (huge fan of Japanese writers). Travel is important as I'm always looking forward to discovering different cultures and broaden my vision.